From: Schwartz, Catelyn

To: Jennifer Fisher

Cc: Daniel Dimarco; Maryann Ayoade; Celimar Valentin-Rodriguez (She/Her/Hers); AOBNM

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Letter, Results of Specialty Board Review and Seeking Confirmation of AOBNM"s
Inactive Status

Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 3:00:42 PM

Hi Jenny,

Thank you for sending this.

I'm writing to confirm AOBNM'’s inactive status with the NRC. Thank you so much for the
work on this.

Sincerely,

Catelyn Schwartz
Certification Director
AOBNM

From: Jennifer Fisher <Jennifer.Fisher@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 1:25 PM

To: Schwartz, Catelyn <cschwartz@osteopathic.org>

Cc: Daniel Dimarco <Daniel.Dimarco@nrc.gov>; Maryann Ayoade <maryann.ayoade@nrc.gov>;
Celimar Valentin-Rodriguez (She/Her/Hers) <Celimar.Valentin-Rodriguez@nrc.gov>; AOBNM
<AOBNM@osteopathic.org>

Subject: NRC Letter, Results of Specialty Board Review and Seeking Confirmation of AOBNM's
Inactive Status

[***This email was sent from someone outside of the AOA. Always use caution when opening
attachments or clicking links.***]

Dear Catelyn,

Please see the attached letter for the results of the specialty board review. We are also
seeking confirmation of AOBNM'’s inactive status.

With Kind Regards,

Jenny Fisher

Medical Safety and Events Assessment Branch

Division of Materials Safety, Security, State, and
Tribal Programs

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Jennifer.Fisher@nrc.gov (she/hers) 301-415-1456
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